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Box 26100, Oklahoma City, OK 73125-0100
Telephone 405 749-2000

()

August 24, 1994

Mr Jerry Bennett
KCC Conservation Office
130 5. Market, Room 2078
Wichita, KS 67202

Re: Harmon A #2
Sec 13-335-43W
Morton County, Kansas

Dear Jerry,

Please note that the Harmon A #2 is being reclassified from an oil
well to a gas well due to an increasing G.0.R. The previous name
for the Harmon A #2 was the Weatherford B #Ll.

If I can be of further assistance please feel free to call me at
(405) 749-2306.

incerely,
A

avid Bushnell
Gas Business Analyst

Jgem
Encl.

cc: Steve Durrant
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An Occidental 091 and Gas company




